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Nicola Gunn

From: John Macholc
Sent: 18 December 2019 09:57
To: Nicola Gunn
Subject: FW: Scoping request 3/2019/0977 Marl Hill Section
Attachments: HE Letter - EIA Scoping - Haweswater EIA Scoping Bowland Section - Ribble 

Valley.cleaned.pdf

 
Please web this 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 
 

From: Hilton, Warren <Warren.Hilton@highwaysengland.co.uk> 
Date: Wednesday, 18 Dec 2019, 9:51 am 
To: John Macholc <John.Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Scoping request 3/2019/0977 Marl Hill Section 
 
 
 

Notice: Email have been cleaned of potential threats by TX 

 
 
EXTERNAL - This email originated from outside of Ribble Valley Borough Council . Do not click links or open attachments unless 

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
John, 
  
Thank you for your email and for letting me know about this. 
  
Yes, in the interests of speed, please accept our comments (attached) for the Bowland section as 
also applying to the Marl Hill section as well as the general points are the same. 
  
Regarding the Transport Assessment (TA), I think the main issue that United Utilities have at the 
moment is that they aren’t able to have a detailed understanding of the frequency, timing and 
routing of traffic movements until later in the development of these projects and when contractors 
are appointed (who will know the numbers of site employees, shift patterns and have a plan in 
mind for the transportation of plant and excavated material). That said, our comments so far clarify 
what we’ll be expecting to see in the (TA). 
  
Please do let me know if you need any further comments. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Warren. 
  
Warren Hilton, Assistant Spatial Planner 
Highways England | Piccadilly Gate | Store Street | Manchester | M1 2WD 
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Tel: +44 (0) 300 470 5226  
Web: www.highwaysengland.co.uk. 
  

From: John Macholc [mailto:John.Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk]  
Sent: 17 December 2019 10:17 
To: Hilton, Warren <Warren.Hilton@highwaysengland.co.uk> 
Subject: Scoping request 3/2019/0977 Marl Hill Section 
  
Warren, 
  
Thankyou for your helpful comments in relation to the scoping request for the Bowland Section. I note that we did 
not seem to consult you on the smaller Marl Hill section. For completeness it may be beneficial to confirm that you 
have no additional comments to those already submitted and ask them to be included in the Marl Hill scoping. I was 
hoping to respond before Christmas so if at all possible an early reply would be appreciated. I attach a link to the 
document which is not dissimilar to the submitted Bowland Scoping report. 
https://www.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx_details.php?appNumber=3%2F2019%2F0981 
  
John 
  
  
John Macholc BSc Hons DipTP DMS 
  
Head of Planning Services 
  
Ribble Valley BC 
  
01200414502 
  
Tops for resident satisfaction – 79% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place to live (Perception 

Survey 2018) 

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, protectively marked or 
restricted material, and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to 
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy, use, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this 
transmission in error, notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in 
accordance with relevant legislation. This e-mail is issued subject to Ribble Valley Borough Council’s e-mail 
disclaimerwhich you are taken to have read and accepted.  
  
Although the Council virus scans incoming and outgoing emails (including file attachments) it cannot guarantee that 
the content of an email communication or any file attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or amended as 
it passes over the internet. The onus is on the recipient to check the communication is virus-free. The Council accepts 
no responsibility for any damage caused by receiving emails from our email systems and/or hosted domains. 
 
This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the 
recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it. 
  
Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000 |National Traffic 
Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park, Birmingham B32 1AF | 
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk 
  
Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree 
Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ   
  
Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 
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